Thomas Coward, President
Cumberand County

Chagles Pray
Executive Directar

Amy Fowler, Vice President
Waldo County

Lauren Haven
Dffice Manager

Carol Marnes, Secretary-Treasurer
Knox County

\
R/ .
Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting

June 13t, 2018 at 10:00 am
MCCA Offices in Augusta

Agenda

I. Call to Order. Introductions, Attendance & Pledge of Allegiance
I1. Approval of /Additions to the Agenda
II1. Approval of May 9, 2018 Meeting Minutes

IV. Consider Continuing to Endorse the NACo Discount Prescription Drug
Card Program

V. Reports
A.  Executive Director and Legislative Report
B. Financial Reports
C. Association Reports
D. Annual Convention Report
E. NACo Report
F. Strategic Plan Review

VI Other Business

VIL Adjournment






Thomas Coward, President
Cumbertand County

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Amy Fowler, Vice President
Waldo County

Carol Maines, Secretary-Treasurer
Knox County

¥
Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes
MCCA Offices Augusta, May 9, 2018

L. Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance and Pledge of Allegiance

President Thomas Coward called the meeting to order at approximately 10:30 a.m. following the
MCCA Risk Pool meeting. Attendees recited the Pledge of Allegiance and all present introduced
themselves.

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Androscoggin — Comm. Zachary Maher; Aroostook — Comm.
Norman Fournier; Cumberland — Comm. Thomas Coward; Hancock - Comm. Percy Brown;
Kennebec — Admin. Bob Devlin proxy for Comm. George Jabar;, Knox — Comm. Carol Maines;
Lincoln — Comm. William Blodgett; Penobscot — Comm. Peter Baldacci; Piscataquis — Comm.
James Annis; Sagadahoc — Admin. Pamela Hile proxy for Comm. Charles Crosby III; Somerset -
Admin. Dawn DiBlasi proxy for Comm. Newell Graf; Waldo — Comm. Amy Fowler;
Washington — County Manager Betsy Fitzgerald proxy for Comm. Chris Gardner and York —
Comm. Michael Cote.

OTHERS PRESENT: Cumberland — Comm. Steve Gorden; Lincoin — Admin. Carrie Kipfer;
MACCAM - Bill Collins; MACT - David Parkman; MECCA - Owen Smith; and MSA —
MaryAnne LaMarre.

DIRECTORS ABSENT: Kennebec — Comm. George Jabar; Oxford — Comm. Steven Merrill;
Sagadahoc — Comm. Charles Crosby III; Somerset - Comm. Newell Graf; and Washington —
Comm. Chris Gardner

STAFF PRESENT: Executive Director Charles Pray, Risk Pool Manager Malcolm Ulmer and
Office Manager Lauren Haven.

11, Approval of/Additions to the Agenda

Comm. Baldacci moved and Comm. Fowler seconded approving the agenda with no additions.
The motion was approved unanimously.




III.

Approval of April 11, 2018 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes

Comm. Baldacci moved to approve the minutes from the Board of Directors’ meeting on April
11, 2018 with no changes nor additions. County Manager Betsv Fitzperald seconded the motion

and it passed unanimously.

IV. Strategic Plan Review

V.

President Coward suggested assembling an ad hoc committee to review and fine tune the
document and return recommendations for consideration. He then asked members who would
like to join the Strategic Planning Committee. Betsy Fitzgerald, Steve Gorden and Bill Blodgett
volunteered. Comm. Baldacci moved to close nominations and approve the three volunteers.
Comun. Fournier seconded the motion and it passed unanimously. Comm. Fournier thanked
Lauren for her work and helpful notes on the history of the current strategic plan.

June 13" Workshop Outline

After some discussion, the group decided to adhere to the usual schedule with the Risk Pool
meeting at 9:00 am and the MCCA Board of Directors’ meeting at 10:00. Lunch will follow. The
jail funding workshop with commissioners, MACCAM and MSA representatives will commence
at 1:00 pm and conclude at 4:30 pm.

VL. Reports

A. Executive Director and Legislative Report

The group continued conversations prompted by the report presented by Executive Director
Charles Pray.

MSA Executive Director Mary-Anne LaMarre requested assistance from commissioners in
obtaining detail from sheriffs and jail administrators on two scenarios: the short-term impact this
year, and the long-term impact beyond this year on jails if funding is not provided in the budget.
She stated there has been a recent victory as legislators did accept the jail budget numbers
presented to them by county representatives. We need to build on this and use the answers to
those two questions to paint a realistic picture of the horrific implications of what zero jail
funding could look like.

Mr. Pray said we should launch a media campaign and ask candidates specifically about jail
funding which will add pressure. Mr. Coward said we need a bullet list of talking points to keep
everyone on the same page, saying the same things. He recommended the two executive
directors work on this together and invited a motion. Comm. Maher moved to authorize the
media campaign. Comm. Baldacci seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

B. Financial Reports

Office Manager Lauren Haven presented the April financial reports. She invited questions about
the reports. Hearing none, Comm. Baldacci moved and Comm. Maines seconded approving the

financial reports. The motion was approved.




C. Legislative Report
There was no further discussion on legislative matters at this point in the meeting.
D. Association Reports

MACCAM: Admin. Bill Collins stated the association members have been meeting every other
month. At the association meeting on April 30", there was a presentation by Kennebec Savings
about investing. The salary survey is well underway. Comm. Fowler asked if the salary for
resource officers could be included. Admin. Bob Devlin said it would simply be the deputy
wage. Comm. Brown said the job of a resource office could be adequately filled by ex-military
personnel. Mr. Collins mentioned additional monies were needed to pay for the funeral expenses
for Corporal Cole. A Ge Fund Me account has been set up to accept donations. Approximately
$5,100 is outstanding.

MACT: Treasurer David Parkman said there was nothing of significance to report.

MECCA: Communications Director Owen Smith said the association members attended the
NENA conference last week at the Double Tree by Hilton Portland. Tammy Barker was named
Director of the Year. In the past five years, four people have received this recognition and all of
them were Communications Directors.

MSA: Executive Director Mary-Anne LaMarre stated the group will participate in a presentation
on Thursday, May 17" at 11:00 am for the fallen officer memorial. The names of Maine’s fallen
officers are engraved in granite on the Maine Law Enforcement Officers Memorial in Augusta,
next to the State House. Corporal Cole’s name will be added to the wall in honor of his sacrifice.
She encouraged county representatives to attend.

E. Annual Convention Report

Office Manager Lauren Haven reported the Convention Planning Committee met on April 5 at
the MCCA offices in Augusta. The committee working on educational sessions and speakers.
Vendor registration has opened. Invitations have been mailed to past vendors and potential
vendors who have come to other Maine conferences. The Committee is scheduled to meet next
on May 31* at the MCCA offices. More details can be found in the meeting minutes enclosed in
the agenda packet. Executive Director Charles Pray suggested inviting Firooza Pavri, Director of
the Muskie School of Public Service, to speak at the opening ceremony on Friday evening

F. NACo Report

Comm. Baldacci reported on a conference call he participated in last week. Other areas of the
country have issues in common with Maine counties in trying to find the best way handle the
placement of arrested individuals who may be better serviced in recovery than jail. Charleston
North Carolina has set up a Stabilization Center where people can be placed to detox. The
facility is a joint venture being financially supported by the local hospitals and three area
counties. Everyone was able to see the cost savings in working together on the project.

On the call the group also discussed, HR3356 Prison Reform and Redemption Act, and House

bill 4004 involving patient protection and the Affordable Care Act. During this conversation they
talked about treating opioid addiction with a non-addictive medication called Vivitrol. They also

3



talked about the Workforce Investment Boards with work being led by staff person Daria
Daniels.

Comm. Baldacci said he and Comm. Fowler plan to attend the annual conference in July which
will be in Nashville this year. Comm. Fowler commented the one advantage to her not being on
the NACo Board of Directors, is she can attend some of the other meetings available at the
conference.

XIII. Other Business

Comm. Michael Cote invited commissioners and other county representatives to come to the
open house for York County’s new recovery center on May 18,

XIV. Adjournment

President Thomas Coward invited a motion to adjourn at approximately 12:05 a.m. Conm.
Blodgett made the motion seconded by Comm. Fowler, and the motion was unanimously
approved. The group adjourned to lunch.

Respectfully submitted,

MCCA Office Manager, Lauren Haven

Attested:

MCCA Secretary-Treasurer, Carol Maines



AMENDED AND RESTATED NACO/STATE ASSOCIATION
DISCOUNT PRESCRIPTION DRUG CARD PROGRAM
MARKETING AGREEMENT

This AMENDED AND RESTATED MARKETING AGREEMENT (this "Agreement”) is
effective the 1st day of January 2017 ("Effective Date") by and between National Association of
Counties ("NACo"), a Delaware not-for-profit corporation, and Maine County ("State
Associalion”) (together, the “Parties"). Commissioners Association

. NACo has an agreement with Caremark PCS, L.L.C. ("Caremark") dated
January 1, 2012 (“Caremark Agreement’) {as amended on November 1, 2014) whereby
Caremark provides certain managed pharmacy benefit services to constituents of Member
Counties through a Discount Prescription Drug Card Program (*Program”) administered by
Caremark;

. NACo and Caremark have recently amended the Caremark Agreement to extend
the term of the Caremark Agreement until December 31, 2020;

. NACo and State Association executed a Discount Prescription Drug Card
Program Marketing Agreement (“Drug Card Marketing Agreement”} dated January 1, 2012
under which State Association agreed to market the Program to members of the State
Association and counties which are members of NACo ("Member Counties”); and

° NACo and State Association desire to extend the term of the Drug Card
Marketing Agreement until December 31, 2020.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of mutual promises contained herein, and for
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

A Capitalized Terms. All capitalized terms used in this Agreement and not otherwise
defined shal! have the meaning set forth in the Drug Card Marketing Agreement.

B. Term. The term of the Drug Card Marketing Agreement is extended until December 31,
2020, unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties in writing or uniess earlier terminated.

C. Obligations of State Association:

1. State Association shall exclusively market the Program, and shall not endorse
similar or comparable services offered by competitors of Caremark ("Competing
Programs”), nor shall State Association solicit or receive fees from other vendors
that could be characterized as program sponsorship fees, endorsement fees, or
royalties for Competing Programs.

2. State Association will provide adequate staff support who shall:

a. Provide information to NACo on county contacts, opportunities, questions,
and problems, as requested.




Develop proficiency in knowledge of the Program and the NACo-
Caremark relationship.

Accompany NACo staff on county visits and to State Association
functions, for the purpose of providing assistance in making presentations
regarding the Program, as appropriate.

Receive and respond to questions from State Association members and
Member Counties concerning the Program.

Respond promptly to calis regarding the Program from NACo staff, State
Assoclation members and Member Counties, and refer questions and
issues promptly to NACo.

State Association shall provide, at its own cost, a minimum of one (1) conference
per year that has a substantial attendance by State Association membership
which includes:

A booth space in the relevant exhibit hall or area, in a location
commensurate with, or superior to, other participating vendors. Booth
space should have space designated for representatives of NACo.
Where State Association has no exhibit hall or area at such conference, it
shall secure a table or other appropriate space to allow NACo to advertise
the Program, if such opportunity exists for other State Association-
endorsed activilies and programs.

Complimentary conference or meeting registration for each such
conference or meeting for two (2) representatives of NACo.

An advertisement in the printed program for such conferences or
meelings, where such printed program exists, at a size and format
comparable to advertisements for other State Assocciation-endorsed
products.

Provide agenda time, when available, for an annual presentation by a
NACo representative on the status of the Program nationally and within
the home state of the State Association at a meeting of the State
Association governing body and/or a general session of the State
Association membership.

State Association shall, at its own cost, provide with respect to publications and
marketing communications {unless otherwise provided below):

a.

A display advertisement or editorial copy {e.g., a featured article)
discussing or highlighting the Program in a positive manner.

If advertising is included in State Association's periodicals, at least one
(1) advertisement of one-half (1/2) page in size quarterly, comparable
ePub sized advertisement or a substitute advertisement as may be
requested from time to time by NACo, in its primary newsletter, magazine,
web letter, or other membership communication.

P9



c. If advertising is not included in State Association’s periodicals, an editorial
copy featuring the Program shall be published, at the request of NACo.

State Association shall provide to NACo subscriptions to periodicals published by
or on behalf of State Association for one (1) NACo staff member, if applicable.

State Association shall annually provide current and updated official county
mailing and emall lists 1o NACo (in electronic format where available).

State Association shall include a link on the State Association website, sized and
placed comparably to other State Association-endorsed programs (including
display of appropriate Program logos), to the website(s) for the Program.

State Association shall secure NACo's writlen approval for any marketing
brochures and other advertising materials pertaining to the Program (in any
medium, including, bul not limited to, written communications, verbal
communications and web-based marketing), prior to use of such marketing
brochures or other advertising materials. ’

Obligations of NACo:

1.

Fees;

NACo will fumnish pertinent information, upon request, to assist State Association
in meeting its responsibilities under this Agreement.

NACo will promptly inform State Association of any changes in the Program or
personnel managing the Program if such changes will impact marketing efforts.

Upon request, NACo shall assist State Association in communicating and
resolving with Caremark issues related to State Association's involvement in the
Program.

NACo wiltl pay State Association forty-five cents ($0.45) for each retail claim
processed by Caremark resulting from a transaction by a Member County
cardholder when a transaction fee is collected by a participating pharmacy.

Caremark is obligated to make payments to NACo with regard to the Program
within sixty {60) days of the end of each calendar quarter during the term. NACo
will pay State Association its prorata portion of the amounts received from
Caremark related to the Program within fifteen (15) days after NACo's receipt of
a quarterly payment from Caremark. NACo will provide standard reports related
to the payments and the calculation of the payments to State Association along
with each quarterly payment to State Association.

Both Parties will disclose the existence and the amount of the fees set forth
above, as may be required, and in accordance with all applicable laws.




Term and Termination:

1.

The term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall
continue until December 31, 2020, unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties in
writing.

Either Party may terminate this Agreement without cause by giving ninety (90)
days prior written notice to the other Party.

State Association agrees not to endorse Competing Programs for a period of one
(1) year after the expiration or termination of this Agreement, whichever is earlier.

General Provisions:

1.

This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the Parties pertaining
to the subject matter and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous agreements
and understandings of the Parties related to its subject matter. This Agreement
may be amended only in a writing signed by authorized representatives of each
Party.

This Agreement shall be governed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of
the State of Delaware, without regard to conflict of law provisions.

This Agreement may not be assigned by either Party without the other Party's
prior written permission, which will not be unreasonably denied or delayed.

Nothing herein shall be construed to create a retationship between the Parties
and Caremark.

The Parties make no assurances, warranties or guarantees as to any products or
services provided by Caremark.

Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to create a partnership, joint
venture, agency relationship or similar legal status between the Parties.

Each Parly will comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, rules and
regulations in performing its obligations under this Agreement, including, but not
limited to, laws, rules and regulations which pertain to privacy, use of electronic
media and email for marketing purposes, and use of copyrights, trademarks,
service marks and other intellectual property.

Both Parties shall disclose the existence and the amount of the fees set forth
herein, as may be required, and in accordance with all applicable laws. It is the
intention of the Parties, that for the purposes of the Federal Anti-kickback Statute
and any required government reporting, amounts paid hereunder shall constitute
and be treated by State Association as a discount against the price of the drugs
within the meaning of 42 U.S.C. 1320a-7b(b)(3)(A).

This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which will
be an original and together all counterparis are a single instrument.

e porer: v e e s




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first
writien above.

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES

By:
its: Executive Director
Date
STATE ASSOCIATION:

By:

Its: Executive Director

Date

28857152_13.D0CX







M.C.C.A.

Thomas Coward, President
Cumberiand County

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Amy Fowler, Vice President
Waldo County

tauren Haven
Office Manager

Carol Maines, Secretary-Treasurer
Knox County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Executive Director’s Report
June 13, 2018

Legislative Report:
Republican sources support a continued line by House members that the Legislature will not return to
finish items left un-addressed with the failure Second Session of the 128" Legislature in completing its
work in the regular scheduled timeline and blockage of any extension being approved, which requires a
majority of each political party, in each chamber. In the Maine Senate both Parties unanimously
supported a Republican order for an extension but the order failed in the Maine House when Republican
House members objected and opposed the order causing the session to end.

Currently Maine Counties are not allocated for any funds in the second year of the State’s biannual
budget due to Republican House members insisting in last year’s budget. At the moment this is zero State
funding for the up-coming fiscal year. The activity of the Appropriation Committee meeting and voting
to allocate the $12.2 million Republicans withheld in Department of Corrections last year and carried
over unallocated cannot be allocated (spent) unless the Legislature itself returns and allocate it or any
amount.

Regretfully, House Republicans have seemed to lock themselves into opposing any Special Session.
Democrats have not made it easier by refusing to cede their positions on a number of issues Republicans
are seeking.

Director’s Report
NACo: Prescription, Health & Dental Discount Program Drug Program. Informational material is
attached — (Have a call into NACo)

Annual Convention:
Firooza Pavri, Director of the Muskie School of Public Service has been invited to be our speaker at the
opening Dinner. She holds a M.A. and Ph.D. degrees from the University of Toledo and Ohio State
University respectively. She’s originally from India and research and family take her back frequently.

Firooza teaches and conducts research in the area of environmental geography, focusing on society-
environment interactions, natural resource conservation & policy, sustainable development, and
geospatial technologies, including remote sensing with her research using satellite imaging and other
geospatial tools and techniques monitoring landscape changes across wetland, freshwater, urban, and
forested ecosystems in both the United States and India. Recently her research has explored the socio-
economic, environmental and policy issues related to sustainable wind energy production. She is currently
collaborating with researchers from the University of Maine to assess the vulnerability of Maine lakes to



water quality decline. Her part in this project considers role of lake associations and stakeholders in data
collection, monitoring and conservation management vis-a-vis lake stewardship.

Gubernatorial Forum: Letters have been drafted to invite the two unenrolled candidates, Alan Caron
and Terry Hayes, the only two who filed the appropriate paper work with the Secretary of State Elections
office qualifying them for the November ballot. The Secretary of State has taken a number of steps to
expedite the tallying of ballots in the Rank Choice Voting and expects/hopes for the results be known by
the end of the week at the earliest and on the weekend at the latest.

We do have letters drafted inviting the winning party candidates to the Forum. With only four candidates
being on the ballot I suggest all four be invited and I will send the invitations upon confirmation of the
political party candidates is announced.

MCCA/MSA/MCCAM: Joint Correction Session:
Sheriff Joyce, MSA’s President, wanted to hold-off until after their MSA's Retreat this Month in
Washington County, so we are on a stand down at the moment.

Maine Municipal Association:
Again, the conversations continue. I am disappointed the MMA did not come out stronger in stating
support for greater State funding for the County Jails, The Jails system saves municipalities significant
revenues of communities not needing facilities to hold the individuals many local law enforcement
officials arrest for the safety and security of the communities.

I would ask, on behalf of MCCA, for the MMA to present a discussion as part of their program at their
Annual convention on “Jail Funding: Why It Matters to Municipalities”. We have a strong message that
needs to reach around the Augusta organizational base and to the communities themselves — to get the
MMA off from viewing Counties as a burdensome drain of municipal fiscal resources to Counties being
the principal provider of services to the overwhelming majority of Maine Communities. Since Jails are
our largest costs, it is advantageous to get them to see the value, the security, the service we provide to
them. We need to show them that value and purpose.



MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
May 2018 Financial Report

Attached please find the financial reports for the month of May 2018. The Balance Sheet shows
total assets and liabilities at $173,289. This amount includes $31,834 from the money market
account for MainePERS employer contributions.

Debits to the bank account in May totaled $16,301, and receipts of $2,452 were credited to the
account. The majority of the credits are from vendor registrations received for the convention.
One check in the amount of $563 was a personal contribution from former Oxford
Administrator, Scott Cole for an actuarial study he requested from MainePERS on the cost to
upgrade the MCCA plan to include a cost of living adjustment. US Communities sent a quarterly
distribution of $247.52. The general fund checking account balance as of May 31 was
$140,039.39 as some transactions had not yet cleared. With about 41% of the year elapsed,
approximately 58% of the $250,446 budgeted revenue had been received. On the expenditure
side, $16,021 was expended in May, and $84,101 or 34% had been expended year-to-date.

Additional details of financial transactions appear in the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual,
Transaction Detail, Expenses by Vendor, and Profit & Loss Previous Year Comparison reports.

There are no financial concerns to note.

Please don’t hesitate to let me know if you have any questions or would like to see anything
presented differently in the financial reports.

Respectfully submitted,

o P

Lauren Haven

Office Manager
Accepted by: Date: June 13, 2018
Charles Pray, Executive Director Thomas Coward, President

Amy Fowler, Vice-President Carol Maines, Secretary-Treasurer






Maine County Commissioners Association

Balance Sheet (accrual)
As of May 31, 2018

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank
Money Market Account
Petty Cash Account
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
Receivables
Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
RLB0019 . Accumulated Depreciation
RLB0028 - Equipment
RLBOO30 - Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
1000-00 - Employee Health Insurance Contr
1001-00 - MainePERS Employee Contribution
RLB0032 - Accrued Vacation
Total Other Current Liabilitles
Total Current Liabilities
Totai Liabilities
Equity
3200-00 - Fund Balance ta Current Yr Inc
3900-00 - Earnings
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

May
2018

134,345.74
31,834.84
200.00

166,380.58

1,497.00
1,497.00
167,877.58

-2,912.00
6,660.00
1,664.00
5,412.00

173,289.58

-3,042.89
-3,042.89

1,043.11
111.79
820.90

1,975.80

-1,067.09
-1,067.09

-111,452.00
225171.11
60,637.56
174,356.67

173,289.58

Page 1 of 1






Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
Money Market Account, Period Ending 05/20/1:

May

2018
L ]
Beginning Balance 31,829.26

Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 1 item 5.58
Total Cleared Transactions 558
Cleared Balance 31,834.84
Register Balance as of 05/20/18 31,834.84
Ending Balance 31,834.84

Page 1 of 1






Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending (

May
2018

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 15 items
Deposits and Credits - 7 items

153,888.09

-16,301.02
2,452.32

Total Cleared Transactions

-13,848.70

Cleared Balance

140,039.39

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Paymenis - 6 items

-5,693.65

Total Uncleared Transactions

-5,693.65

Register Balance as of 05/31/18

Ending Balance

Page 1 of 1

134,345.74

134,345.74






Maine County Commissioners Association
Reconciliation Detail

MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 05/31/18

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 15 items

Total Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits - 7 items

Total Deposits and Credils
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Uncleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 6 items

Total Checks and Paymeanis

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 05/31/18

Ending Balance

Type Date Name Amount Balance
153,888.09
Bilt Pmt -Check 5/4 Bangor Payroll -2,417.61 -2,417.61
Bill Pmt -Check 5/8 MainePERS -683.80  -3,101.41
Bill Pmt -Check 5/8 Macomber Farr & Whitten -492.00 -3,593.41
Bill Pmt -Check 5/8 Country Cale Catering -275.00 -3,868.41
Bill Pmt -Check 5/8 Senator Inn -200.00 -4,068.41
Bill Pmt -Check 5/8 Spectrum Business/TWC -167.62  -4,235.93
Bill Pmt -Check 5/8 Capitol Computers -125.00 -4,360.93
Bill Pmt -Check 5/8 Maine Municipal Assaciation -121.03  -4,4B1.96
Bill Pmt -Check 5/8 Staples Credit Plan -56.98  -4,538.94
Bill Pmt -Check  5/11 Bangor Payroll -2,417.61 -6,956.55
Bill Pmt -Check  5/18 Bangor Payroll -2,417.61 -9,374.16
Bill Pmt -Check  5/25 Bangor Payroll -4,332.57 -13,706.73
Bill Pmt -Check 5/30 Haven, Lauren -119.18 -13,825.91
Bill Pmt -Check 5/30 Liberty Mutual Insurance -57.50 -13,883.41
Bill Pmt -Check  5/31 Bangor Payroll -2,417.61 -16,301.02
-16,301.02 -16,301.02
Bill Pmt -Check  11/29 State of Maine-Hall of Flags 0.00 0.c0
Deposit 5/10 Google 0.40 0.40
Deposit 5/21 Fairpoint Communications 57717 577.57
Deposit 5/22 US Communities 247.52 8§25.09
Deposit 5/25 563.00 1,388.09
Deposit 5/29 1,058.00 2,446.09
Deposit 5/31 6.23 2,452.32
2,452.32 2,452.32
-13,848.70 -13,848.70
-13,848.70 140,039.39
Bill Pmt -Check 3/27 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17  -1,497.17
Bill Pmt -Check 4/25 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -2,994.34
Bill Pmit -Check 5/30 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -4,491.51
Bill Pmt -Check  5/30 MainePERS -670.00  -5,161.51
Bill Pmt -Check  5/30 US Bank -288.80  -5,450.31
Bill Pmt -Check  5/30 Camden National Bank -243.34  -5,693.65
-5,693.65  -5,693.65
-5,693.65  -5,693.65
-19,542.35 134,345.74
_=19,542.35 134,345.74

Page 1 of 1







Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through May 2018

Income

4100-00 - Convention Income

4110-00
4120-00
4130-00
4140-00

- Plaques

- Registration
- Sponsorship
- Vendor

Total 4100-00 . Convention Income

4300-00 -
4400-00 -
4500-00 -
4600-00 -
4800-00 -
4810-00 -
4920-00 -

Dues

Other Income

NACo Roster

MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment
MainePERS Surplus Funds
Interest Earned

Transfer in from Fund Balance

Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense

5000-00 - Payroll Expenses

5§020-00 -
5§030-00 -
5040-00 -
5050-00 -
5060-00 -

Payroll Fees

FICA

MainePERS Contributions
Salary-Office Manager
Salary-Executive Director

Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5§100-00 . Insurance

5110-00
5120-00
5130-00
5140-00

+ Health Insurance

- Commercial, Crime, D&0 Ins
- Workers Comp

« Unemployment Comp Ins

Total 5100-00 - Insurance
6010-00 - Prof. Services

6012-00 - Prof Services - Legal Services

6013-00 - Financial Audit
Total 6010-00 - Prof. Services
6030-00 - Lobbying

6031-00 - Lobbying Reg
Total 6030-00 - Lobbying
6040-00 - NACO Expenses

6041-00 - Conferences
Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses

May Jan-May S Over % of
Budget 2018 2018 Budget Budget
400 -400
22,000 278 278 -21,722 1%
9,000 -9,000
11,500 1,358 1,358 -10,142 12%
42,900 1,636 1,636 -41,264 4%
136,935 136,935 100%
4,500 248 6,121 1,621  136%
500 -500
26,250 -26,250
9,431 -9,431
100 18 45 -55 45%
29,830 -29,830
250,446 1,902 144,737 -105,709 58%
250,446 1,902 144,737 -105,709 58%
2,000 144 758 -1,242 38%
9,620 733 3,859 -5,761 40%
9,431 791 3,870 -5,561 41%
47,951 3,689 19,447 -28,504 41%
79,040 6,080 31,920 -47,120 40%
148,042 11,437 59,854 -88,188 40%
11,300 940 4,699 -6,601 42%
2,054 550 1,634 -420 80%
550 132 -418 24%
450 121 242 -208 54%
14,354 1,611 6,707 -7.647 47%
500 -500
3,000 -3,000
3,500 -3,500
200 200 100%
200 200 100%
6,470 -6,470
6,470 -6,470

Page1of 2



May Jan-May § Over % of
Budget 2018 2018 Budget Budget

6050-00 - Education and Training 600 -600
6100-00 - Bank Charges 50 -50
6110-00 . Convention Expense
6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers 2,500 -2,500
6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense 1,340 -1,340
6118-00 - Meeting Exp. 29,760 500 -29,260 2%
6121-00 - Supplies 500 -500
6124-00 - Commissioner Retirement Plaques 400 -400
Total 6110-00 - Convention Expense 34,500 500 -34,000 1%
6140-00 - Copies-Printing
6142-00 - Directory 100 100 100%
Total 6140-00 - Copies-Printing 100 100 100%
6145-00 - Dues Expense 1,100 1,350 250 123%
6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Software 250 102 250 0 100%
6152-00 - IT Services 1,700 125 625 -1,075 37%
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease 3,400 289 1,444 -1,956 42%
6154-00 - Printer & Supplies 1,000 473 -527 47%
6156-00 - Other 400 -400
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office 6,750 516 2,792 -3,958 41%
6160-00 - Fees 100 35 65 -35 65%
6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6171-00 - Annual Meeting 2,000 1,495 -505 75%
6172-00 - County Officials' Workshop 250 -2560
6173-00 - Monthly 2,800 311 1,260 -1,540 45%
6175-00 - Meetings - Other 750 200 463 -287 62%
Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense 5,800 511 3,218 -2,582 55%
6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense 2,750 150 -2,600 5%
6195-00 - Office Space Rental 18,000 1,497 7,486 -11514 39%
6215-00 - Postage-Shipping 250 117 -133 47%
6230-00 - Advertising 250 -250
6235-00 - Supplies 2,000 131 308 -1,692 15%
6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 - Cell Phone 1,830 75 375 -1,455 20%
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet 2,200 838 -1,361 38%
Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet 4,030 168 1,214 -2,816 30%
6250-00 - Website 100 40 40 -60 40%
6260-00 - Contingency 500 -500
Total Expense 250,446 16,021  B4101 -166,345 34%

Page 2 of 2



Z jo | abegd

00'S.E 00'622
00'5.2 00522 Auop - 00-€219 g/s g
00's21 00's2t
00'sZt 00's2t $801M88 1) * 00-2519 gs g
PE'EYE vE'EPS
vEEve ve'ov aNsgeM - 00-0529 v B 1=
00'€02 00'se s@a4 - 00-0919 o1 B 1
00'891 00'99 seyddng - 00-5€29 €25 g
00'20!1 00201 2IEMYOS B S1empiey Jeindwoy - 00-1G19 €25 g
ov'ses’ti ov'ses Ll
ob'ses’tL 00°025°L J0j0811q amnaex3-Aees - 00-0905 81/02/5 0 v1/GYesmuo}jloifed S2/5 g
0’59001 6.°6E6 goueINsy| W|eeH - 00-0L 1S suolnquiuo) soueInsu| YeeH U3 Sg/5 i
19'SZL'6 002y sead jloihed - 00-0205 eay Buissasod S2/5 |19
19'EB0'6 g2'esl vOId - 00-0€05 sexel G2/5 9
£€°006'8 €1'¢26 Jsebeuey soyo-Arejes - 00-0505 Aiejeg siebeuepy @20 G2/ 19
02'8.6'2 00°025°1 Jopang ealnsex3-Aefes - 00-0905 fees 03 81/ g
02'85+'9 00°ve saa4 [[0ihed - 00-0205 a9} Buisseoord 81/5 NI
02'ver'e L2E8L VOId - 00-0£05 sexel gI1/S g
£6'0¥2'9 £1'2e6 Jabeuep soyj0-AejeS - 00-0505 Aiejeg siebeuepy sohj0 81/ IIG
08'81E'S 00'02S'L Jo1v81Q 8Anvex3-Aiejes - 00-090S Aeega3a /s g
08'86L'S 00°vE sead ||o1Aed - 00-0205 ea) Buissesold LIS g
08'v9.'¢ lzesl vOld - 00-0£05 sexel LI/S i@
£5°18S'E £1'226 1abeuepy sayo-Aefes - 00-0505 Aejeg siefeuepy eoyio L5 i@
01'659'2 00'025't 1012811 @Anaex3-Arejes - 00-090S Aeesaa ws g
o'6EL‘L 00'v€ sa94 ||0ihed - 00-0205 eo) Buissaaold /s i@
ov'soL'L Lzest vold - 00-0£05 sexel /5 |9
£1°226 £1°226 Jabeuep soyo-Aejes - 00-0505 Aejeg siobeuepy a0 #/5 '@
aosuejeg junowy _— junooay III.oEoE ojeg adA)

uaIneT ‘usAel
Buyaejen ejen Aunoq [ejo]

Gupayen ajeny Anuno)d
sieindwoy joyden [elo]

siemndwon joydes
jueq jeuolepn uapwen |ejol

jueg [euoneN uapwes)
llolhed Jobueg |ejo]

llothed 1obueg

siseq jenJooy

gLoz Aep

[lelaqg 1opusp Aq sasuadxy
UONEIDOSSY SJauoissiwwo) Ajunoy) aujey



Zjo g sbeyg

2.TBS9L 2Lzas'al IvioL

08'882 08882 yueg s jelol
08'882 08882 esea Jo1doaoioud - 00-€519 £2/5 Na

yueg sn

86°95 8695 ueid ypeas) sejdeig |ejo)
8695 86'05 saiddng - 00-5€29 &5 e

ueld 1pas) sa|deg

25°291 25°291 OML/sseuisng wrujoads jejo)
25491 25491 lewa)u) g xe ‘suoyd - 00-E+29 85 g

JML/ssauisng wnnoadg

00'002 00'002 tu| Jojeues |ejo)
00002 00002 190 - sBunesn - 005219 s na

uuj JOIRUSS

08°ESE'L 08'e5e'L SHadsue |ejo)
08'ESE'L 00049 suonNguuy SHIJeulel - 00-0v0S 0e/s g
08°€89 08'e89 suonnNquUOD SHIAdSUEN - 00-00S 85 g

SH3gauel

£0°121 £0°'121L uoneioossy [edioiuniy auley (ejo)
€012k £0'121 su| dwo) wewhojdwaun -« 00-0v LS 8/5 =}

uoneiaossy [ediaunpy suep

LI 26 LiLep'L nesing uled auley (g0
L126V'L LL'L6¥'L lejuey adedsg 8210 - 00-G619 VYOOW Agpajuud €2/5 g

neaing uued autep

00°26¥ 00°26¥ ueliym 3 Jied Jaquode [ejo)
00°26¥ 00°'26¢ su| O3 ‘awu) ‘[eJaIWO) - 000215 ewuy 85 I8

UaliyA 9 Led Jaquoaspyy

0545 05°.5 eauRINsU| (eMiny Apaqi jelo
05°L5 05'LS Su| 090 'swuQ ‘lelsBwWo) - 00-0Z1S 0E/S g

agueinsu| jemnpy Auaqi]

8L6LL BL6LL ueineT ‘usAeH |ei0]
BL6LL 0064 suoyd |ied - 00-1¥29 0e/s g
gLy A selddng - 00-5£29 0E/S g
69'SE 69'SE Ayop - 00-£219 0e/S g

Im.uﬂw_am unowy unooaay I owspy aleq odA) s|sag |enJaay



9 jo | abeg

WNe30y 18yeN Asuop [B101

85'S 85's
85°S 85'S 1sesely| 0215
Junoddy 1948y >ﬂ.._OE
85 L¥S'9L- 85 1¥S 91~ yueg sBumeg-Buosyd yOOW eloL
85 L¥S'9t- £2'9 1s0s81) LE/S
18°2¥5'9L- 19 21¥'e- 81/LE/S O 1S/S %oom i0) |l01hed llorheg sobueg  LE/S
0Z'0EL 'L~ 8L'6LL usineT 'usAeH  OE/S
20 L10'YL- L1 26¥L- vOOW Aq pajuld neaing uued suel  0E/S
GE'EL5'2L- 00°029- SHIdeulel  0E/5
SO'EFE'LL- 05'25- sourinsu| leniny Aueqr]  OE/S
GE'98.'1L- 08'882- yueg SN 06/S
GG'L6Y'LL- R yueg [BuolieN uspwey  OE/S
12 pee - 00'850°1 nsodeq 62/5
12'eie'el- LEZEE - 81/02/S 01 t1/G Yeam loj |joifed lloihed 10bueg  gg/s
¥9'646'L- 00'€9S nsodeQ 52/5
¥9°2ps's- 25’22 usodeq seuNWWo) SN 225
91'06.'8" L1°LLS nsodaq suoeounwwog juodiey  1g/5
£€°/9€'6- 19°L1t'e- 81/E1/G 01 L/G Yeam Jo} ||oihed lloihed jobueg  gi/5
gL6v6'9- 19°L1t'e S1/9/G 0} OE/p H@em J0j jo1hed lloihey Jobueg L1/g
LL'2ES'Y- or'o Wsodeg eifioo ol/5
15'2ES - 25291~ OMULssseuisng wnoads g5
66'¥9E"p- 86'95- ueid ypasp seidels  g/S
L0'80E"b- 00°002- uu| Jojeuss  g/5
L0'80L'Y- 00°522- Buueles efen Awnod  g/g
LO'EER'E- 00°S21- siendwog joyden  g/5
10'80L'E- £0'LE1- uolieloossy [ediounpy sule  g/5
86'985°¢- 00°261- UB)IYM B Lied Jequodey  8/5
86'¥60°c- 08°£99- SH3deureny  8/5
sL'LLv'e 19°LIY'E- 81/62/F O} EC/b Yeam Joj |j01hed lloihed Jobueg  p/5
£b'9 £v'9 jsase| LS
yueg sbujaeg-6upjaayd vOON
—— _
gouejeq junowy owap aweN a)eqg
s|seq |enlady gLOC >.m5_
8102/20/30 JUNo29Y Aq |lej9g uonoesuel)

Wd 9v'2 uope|aossy siauoissiuwos) Ajuno?) aulepy



9 Jo g abeg

GE'9L9’L- 00029 sH3deueW  0E/S
Ge'982'e- 05°LS souesnsu| jeniniy Aueqr  0E/S
SB'EVE'S- 0B'88¢ jueg SN  0E/S
59'2E9'e- yE'Ere jueg [BUONEN UBPWED  OE/S
66'6.8'2- 81'6LL- uaine ‘ueAeH  0E/S
18'952'e- 0525+ aourInsu| [eniniy Auaqry  0E/S
LE'669'e- 00°0£9- SH3deueN  0E/S
LE'620'2- l5'2ee'y 81/02/S O} ¥1/G %0em Joj [|aifed lloihed jobueg  G2/5
88°19¢'9- L5'2EE' - 81/02/S O} ¥L/S doem o} [joifed lioihed Jobueg  geg/s
LE'620°2- LI L6t L- VYOOW Aq pajuud neaing wieq sule  €2/5
¥l ges- 08'882- Jueg SN €2/S
veEEbe- vE'EYC- jueq [euoneN uspwes  £2/S
000 1914’2 BL/EL/S O} 2/G Seam 1oj |joshed lioiheg 1oBueg  gi/g
[CYAY S L Lp'e- BL/EL/S 0} 2/G Xaam o) ([01hed lloihed 1obueg  gi/s
00°0 (R WAL B1/9/G O} OE/ Haam 10 |jo1hed llohed sofueg  L1/S
1g°Liy'e- 1oL e 81/9/G 0} OE/p doam 10j jloihed lioihed 10bueg  Li/g
000 cg'491 oMmlLsssauisng wnuoads g/5
25'£91- 25'291- OML/sseuisng wrnpoads g/
000 86°95 uejd ypaig seidels  §/S
86°95- 86°95- ueid ypaig saidels g/5
000 00'002 uujJojeuss  g/s
00°002- 00'6.2 Buneles ojen Aunon  g/g
00°GLp- 00'sL2- Bupees ejen Aunop g5
00°002- oosel signdwog jopde) g/
00°G2¢- 00°g21- sieindwoy jopde)  g/g
00°002- £0'12l uonessossy [eddiuniy sule  8/S
£0'L2E- £0'L2L- uoeoossy [edilunpy sule 8/
00°002- 00'Z6Y USHIYM ' Med Jequiosel  8/g
00'269- 00°264- USIIYM 7 LB JIBqUIodBN  B/S
00"002- 08'€89 SH3deulew  g/5
08'£89- 08°€89- SH3deulew  g/5
00°002- 19LLP'S BL/6S/Y 01 £2/1 Yeem Joj |joihed lloshed 10Bueg /g
19°219'2 19 LIb'e- BL/62/¥ 01 €2/ Yeem 1o} |josked lioyheg JoBueg  p/g
00°00¢2- 00°00¢- uuj Jojeuss LfS
-
aoue|eg unowy owap aweN ajeq

ajqeied slunosay



9 Jo ¢ abed

g6’ Lve- e6'Lve-
26'Lve- 25’ Lve- Juswasiopu3 sequUNWWO) SN ge/s
ob'0- 0p°0- usodaq e|fioon) 0L/S
L1°GE9'L- L1'SEQ'L-
0G°4SE"1- 05°26€'1-
05'28€'}- 00"0Sp- uqux3 saiBojouyoa) snindes  62/5
05°£06- 00°0SY- ngix3 sjjauag BIPERdY  62/S
0SSt 05°25%- ysodeQ suojesunwiwog julodies  1g/g
19418 19°21e-
19'Lig- 00°851- s|eap sljeuag eIpedY  62/S
29'61L1- L9611~ usodeq suofesunwwoy julodiey  1g/s
000 000
000 8b'18L W00 Juewalley SH3d3IW 33 lioihed Jobueg  Gg/g
8v'18.- LE'S6L- uojinquiuog eeAoidwy lloihed 1obueg  gz/5
L1°985- LE°S61- uoynguiuoy eekojdw3 llotked Jobueg  gl/g
v/ 06€- 1£'G61- uonnguog eaAojdwy licihed sobueg L 1/g
LE'561- LE'S61- uoiinquiuog eafojdw3 lioihed jobueg  §/5
000 000
000 9E"9t- §1/02/5 01 t1/S yeam 1o ||osked lloifeg 1obueg  gg/s
9c'oy 29's8l quiuoQ asueinsu| yieeH 33 lloihed jobueg  gers
92'6€ 1 ar'or- quiuog saueINsSu| YyiesH 33 lloshed jobueg  gL/g
8'26- Zher- guiuoD saueInsu| yyeeH 33 lloihey jobueg  Li/5
Zrop- erop- qujuo) saueInsu| YjeeH 33 llohed jobueg {5
(X WAR 4 LO°L1P'2
19°L1P'E 19 LIP'E BL/L2/S 01 1 2/S %3am Ioj [joifed liohed 1obueg  Lg/s
000 gL'ELL uaine ‘usAeH  0g/S
8Lk~ LVI6b'L VODW Aq pajuud neaing uued suie  0E/S
eosusjeg junoury Illll.lﬂl auleN and..l

paweq 1sasa)uf - 00-018¢
awodu| 18ylQ - 00-00bY [Bl0L

SWOMN| S0 - 00-00H
SW00U| UOIIIBALOD - 00-00LP [B101,

JOPUBA - 00-0F L1 [B10L

Jopusp -+ 00-0F LY
uoyensibay - 00-0Z1 (2101

uonensibay - 00-0ZLY
awoouj UonNUAUG) - 00-00LY

uofinquiue) eahfoidwa sy3deuren - 00-100L |R10L

uopnguuog aakojdw3 sHIdSule - 001001
Juon saueinsu| yyesH eafojdw3 - 9g-0001 [BICL

JIU0) ssuUBINSU| WiesH sakojduwg - 00-000L
o|gefed sjunoooy (210



g jo ¢ abed

00°080'9 00°080'9
00°080'9 00°025° 81/02/5 O} ¥1/G %eem Joj |0fed lloihed sobueg  62/5
00°095't 00°025'1 Arejes g3 lloihed sobueg  B1/5
00°0¥0'E 00°025'1 fejesg 03 lloJhed Jobueg  L1fS
00°025'1 00°025°} Aejeg g3 lloihed 10buey /5
25'889'c 25'889'C
25'889'C £1°226 Aiejeg siabeuep sayjo lloihed 1oBueg  Gg/5
6€'99L'2 £1°226 Aiefeg siabeuely a0 lloihed jobueg  81/g
92 vbe‘L £1°226 Aejes siabeuep sayj0 lioihed joBueg |15
£1'226 £1°226 fieeg siabeuepy saljj0 lioiked sobueg  ¢/5
08'06L 08°062
08'06L 00'0£9 SH3deueW  08/S
08’02t 00'€95- Apnjs jeuenjoe No3g ‘010D  S2/S
08'c89 08'c89 SHIdeueN  8/S
60°EEL 60°€EL
60°EEL geest saxe| llosfed Jobueg  sgfs
18°6¥S L2'es8l saxe| llosfed sobueg  g1/5
$5°99€ 22'€81 saxe| llo)fed 1obueg  Li/5
L2e81 A >]1 saxe] lioshed tobueg  ¢/5
00’1 00'v¥lL
a0t L 00y 89) Buissaocolg llclAed JoBueg cz/g
00°201 00've 88 Buissaooud lloihed Jobueg  gl/g
0089 00'vE o) Buissesoid lloihed 1obueg  Li/s
00've o0've a3} Buissaooid lloifked obueg 5
ve'8L- re8l-
v2'8L- €g'g- 1s8.01U) LESS
1021 85°'s- 1saselu| 02/5
eb'g- eb'o- 1sa.04u) LG
aouejeg junowy Ootuapy sweN ayjeq

101284|Q @ANNYaX3-AIEIES - 00-0905 8101

Joj9a1g aann29xg-Alejes - 00-0905
labeuep a010-Aieles - 00-0506 €101

Jabruel saj0-Aiejes - 00-0505
SUOHINGUIUOY SHIJOUIBI * 00-0%06 [E10L

suonnquuod sHid=ulely - 00-0v05
Yl - 00-0€0S 1810,

v2Id - 00-0£05
s854 |josAed - 00-0205 (8101

s934 |joihed - 00-0Z0S
sasuadx3 (joshed - 00-000S
pewes jsalelu| - 00-018¢ (€101



g jo g abed

00’002 00°002 uu| lojeuas L5
69°01E 69°0LE
6901 69°5E uaine ‘ueAed OE/S
00's.2 00°S.¢ Guueien ejen Aunoy  g/g
oo'se 00'se
oo'se oo'se jueq |euoneN uspwes  E2/5
08'G1S 08'G1S
08'88e og'8ge
o8'gES 08'882 jueg s ES/S
00'se! 00'sct
00'szl 00'sel sigindwon jouden g/5
0020l 0o'eol
0020} 0o'col jueg [euolieN Uuspwed  ET/S
geoLe’lL 2E019°1L
€0'1gl e0’Lel
go'lel €0'Ict uoneloossy [edijuniy sule  8/S
05'6vS 05°6¥5
05°6pS 05°LS souesnsu| jemnpy Apeqr]  OE/S
00°26tv 00°c6v awiLy USIIUM B Jied JBqWICOBlN  B/S
6.'6E6 6L'6E6
6.°6E6 6.'6E6 quiuod eaueinsu} UyeeH 43 lloshed sobueg  G2/g
Ly OEr LL L'9Ep'LL
[ I _

asusjeg junowy owap aweN ajeq

1o - sbunsal - 00-5219
Ajyuop + 00-£219 [BIOL

Ayuopy - 00-8219
esuadx3 Gupeay - 00-0219
$884 - 00-0919 (BjoL

5324 - 00-0919
8210 - Juswdinb3 - 00-0519 €101
aseeT Jeidooojoyd - 00-ES 1S [BloL

asea J9|dosojoyd - 00-ES1L9
s8oes 1] 002518 [elel

savnleg 11 - 00-2519
sIEmlog ¥ alempiel Jeaindwo) - go-1518 elel

2ieMYog @ aiempieH Jaindwod - 0O-LSL9
2210 - wawdinb3 - 00-0519
aouelnsy| - 00-001S 18101

su| dwon wawdodwaun - Qo-0F LS BIOL

su] dwo yuswiojdweaun - 00-0F 1S
SU| 080 'swikD ‘ERIBWWOD - 00-02 1S B10L

suf 0'2Q ‘swp) ‘|ejalawwoy - 00-0Z1LS
aouwinsu| YiesH - 00-01 15 12101

2auRINSU| Y)eaH * 00-0LLS
asuwinsy| : 00-001S
sesuadx] (|0shed - 00-0005 1B101



9 Jo g abeg

PEOP ve0oF
YEOP vE0F jueg |2uoneN uspwed  £2/§
2g'ere ¢sere
25'/91 A= A1
25°291 esLal ApMlssseuisng wnnsads g5
0062 00°SL
00's2 00'SZ uaInet ‘usaeH  0E/S
LF'LEL LP'LEL
VAR ) 6’8 uaIneT ‘usABH  QE/S
86'2el 0099 jueq |euonenN uspwed  £2/S
86'95 86°95 ueld upain seidels /s
LV i6Y') LI'L6F'L
VAW A LLL6Y') YOO Aq paiuud neaing wied aulepy  g2/S
69015 69°01S
00°002 00°002
L R

aouejeg unowy owsapy awep aeq

Bsqep - 00-0529 FIoL

alsqam - 00-0529
1ewslu| @ xed ‘suoydsie] - 00-0¥29 [RI0L
jews|u| g xed ‘euoyd - 00-E+29 [BloL

jausaju] ¢ xe4 ‘auoyd - 00-crz9
auoyd |ie9 - 00-L¥29 |ejlo)

auold [129 * 00-1t29
1owaiu) 9 xeq ‘auoydajal - 00-0pZo
se|iddns - 00-GE29 (2101,

sayddng - 00-5£29
[eiuey aoeds 230 - 00-S619 18101

[eluay adeds @310 * 00-5619
asuedx3 Bulieap - 00-0£19 [B101,
Jaylo - sbuneeyy - 00-5219 |E10L



Maine County Commissioners Association
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

Page 1 of 1

May 2018
May 2018 May2017 § Change % Change
Income -
4100-00 - Convention Income
4120-00 - Registration 277.67 0.00 277.67 100.0%
4140-00 - Vendor 1,357.50 1,004.00 353.50 35.21%
Total 4100-00 - Convention Income 1,635.17 1,004.00 631.17 62.87%
4400-00 - Other Income 247.92 40.43 207.49 513.21%
4500-00 - NACo Roster 0.00 500.00 -500.00 -100.0%
4810-00 - Interest Earned 18.24 9.57 B.67 90.6%
Total Income 1,901.33 1,554.00 347.33 22.35%
Gross Profit 1,901.33 1,554.00 347.33 22.35%
Expense
5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5020-00 - Payroll Fees 144.00 136.00 8.00 5.88%
5030-00 - FICA 733.09 265.45 467.64 176.17%
5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions 790.80 237.38 553.42 233.14%
5050-00 - Salary-Office Manager 3,688.52 3,652.00 36.52 1.0%
5060-00 - Salary-Executive Director 6,080.00 0.00 6,080.00 100.0%
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses 11,436.41 4,290.83 7,145.58 166.53%
5100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 - Health Insurance 939.79 921.36 18.43 2.0%
5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins 549.50 1,374.20 -824.70 -60.01%
5140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins 121.03 0.00 121.03 100.0%
Total 5100-00 - Insurance 1,610.32 2,295.56 -685.24 -29.85%
6030-00 - Lobbying
6032-00 - Lobbying - Contractual 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 -100.0%
Total 6030-00 - Lobbying 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 -100.0%
6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Soflware 102.00 0.00 102.00 100.0%
6152-00 - IT Services 125.00 125.00 0.00 0.0%
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease 288.80 281.57 7.23 2.57%
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office 515.80 406.57 109.23 26.87%
6160-00 - Fees 35.00 0.00 35.00 100.0%
6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6173-00 - Monthly 310.69 304.39 6.30 2.07%
6175-00 - Meetings - Other 200.00 0.00 200.00 100.0%
Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense 510.69 304.39 206.30 67.78%
6195-00 - Office Space Rental 1,497.17 1,497.17 0.00 0.0%
6215-00 - Postage-Shipping 0.00 39.74 -39.74 -100.0%
6235-00 - Supplies 131.47 26.28 105.19 400.27%
6240-00 . Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 . Cell Phone 75.00 60.01 14.99 24.98%
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet 167.52 167.87 -0.35 -0.21%
Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet 242.52 227.88 14.64 6.42%
6250-00 - Website 40.34 0.00 40.34 100.0%
Total Expense 16,019.72  14,088.42 1,931.30 13.71%






Charles Pray
Executive Director

Thomas Coward, President
Cumberland County

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Amy Fowler, Vice President
Waldo County

Carol Maines, Secretary-Treasurer
Knox County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Convention Planning Committee Meeting Minutes
MCCA Offices, 4 Gabriel Drive, Augusta
Thursday, May 31stat 10:00 am

1. Introductions

Attendance: Owen Smith, Deb Tibbetts, Abby Shanor, Suzanna Gallant and Lauren Haven

2. Convention Schedule
3. Educational Sessions

The group looked at the updated schedule, identifying which educational sessions and event
pieces still need to be confirmed. If there’s space available, Kennebec County has offered to do
an educational session on investing.

4. Entertainment

Contract for Casino Night has been signed and sent. Confirmation has been received and no
deposit was requested by Fun, inc. The Tina Kelly Band for Friday night had already been
confirmed. Todd Charles from York County has agreed to run the Trivia game Saturday night as
a compliment to the casino night. He did it a few years ago for the York County convention and
it was a big hit. We’ll need to come up with a few little prizes to give away to winners.

5. Activities
Golf tournament is in progress, Tour of the weather service is set, brew bus has been

confirmed and the deposit was sent. The group looked at price estimates from vendors for
transportation to the weather service and agreed we should simply encourage car-pooling. This



will allow folks to come back at their leisure and perhaps spend more time at Pineland if they
wish to do so. There are walking trails and various things to see. People will be able to go at
their own pace and come back when they’re ready.

6. Speakers

e Author and CEO Kevin Hancock of Hancock Lumber has been confirmed.

e We're waiting to see if Firooza Pavri, Director of the Muskie school will be able to speak
on Friday night at the opening ceremonies. Charlie’s working on this piece.

e NACo has not yet informed us who will be coming to speak for Saturday lunch.

7. Vendors — The group looked at the forms. Vendor Registration is now open, and we have
eight exhibitors signed up. Lauren made a list of items to sponsor, any amount is helpful
Sponsors — Five people have expressed interest in sponsoring the conference.

Vendors as of 5-31-18
o Chris Stonier & Buzz Seating from Canada will share a booth
Acadia Benefits
Securus Technologies
Androscoggin Bank
SMRT
JBGH — Jensen Baird
Consolidated Communications (Fairpoint)
NACo (by contract NACo can have a free booth)

0O O O O O O O

Sponsors

SMRT

Skelton Taintor & Abbott

Craig Winslow of SymQuest Technologies
Milone & MacBroom

Jensen Baird — Attendee bags

O O O O O

8. Other Updates
Lauren reported Commissioner Amy Fowler from Waldo County visited Point Lookout as a
potential location for hosting next year’s convention. They’ve changed owners & are likely
to negotiate an affordable price for next year. It would be great if we could have that
arranged before this convention.

9. Next Steps — Attendee Registration can open after educational sessions are nailed down —
Shooting for launch in June.

10. June Meeting — The group looked at their schedules and decided on Friday, June 15 at
10:00 at the MCCA offices.



